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DATE: September 27, 1999 
TO : Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical 

FROM: Division of Telecommunications (McCoy)dYM- s d L 3  

RE: Request for Deferral of Docket No. 990971-TX (Consent 

Divisions 

Division of Legal Services (Bedell/Pefia) 

Agenda) from the October 5, 1999 Agenda Conference. 
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Staff received information indicating that further 
investigation should be conducted before staff files a 
recommendation on C.1.0.'~ application for an ALEC certificate. 
Staff needs additional time to conduct this investigation on 
C.I.O., Inc. and its officers. Therefore, staff requests 
deferral of this 
Conference. 

matter from the October 5, 1999, Agenda 

TM/CB/KP 

cc: Richard Tudor, 
AFA -.----- Sally Simmons, 
APP - - 
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DATE: September 27, 1999 
TO: Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical 

Divisions 
FROM: Division of Telecommunications ( M c C o y ) F  

RE: Request for Deferral of Docket No. 990971- 
Division of Legal Services (Bedell/Pefia) ’; 

Agenda) from the October 5, 1999 Agenda Conference. 
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Staff received information indicating that further 
investigation should be conducted before staff files a 
recommendation on C.1.0.’~ application for an ALEC certificate. 
Staff needs additional time to conduct this investigation on 
C.I.O., Inc. and its officers. Therefore, staff requests 
deferral of this matter from the October 5, 1999, Agenda 
Conference. 
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